

RE: Q3 Minister's Remarks

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 12:22:45 -0500

Agree with the change

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February-17-17 11:15 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: FW: Q3 Minister's Remarks

Hi Cindy

In Minister Sousa's Q3 Remarks, there is a mention about pensions for confirmation.

Proposed edit below:

- These updated numbers for Q3 reflect the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel's recommendation to recognize ~~jointly-sponsored~~ net pension assets **for the Ontario Public Service Employees Union Pension Plan and Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan.**

Original sentence for reference:

- These updated numbers for Q3 reflect the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel's recommendation to recognize jointly-sponsored net pension assets.

Let me know your preference.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Sent: February-17-17 10:28 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Q3 Minister's Remarks

Sarah

Agreed that we should replace jointly-sponsored plan in general with the specific plan names to be clear.

Thanks

Nelson
X20514

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February-17-17 9:56 AM
To: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: FW: Q3 Minister's Remarks

Hi Nelson,

Can you please do the first fact check on the OPCD sentence below? Should we say the names of the 2 plans to be clear we are only talking OPSEUPP and OTPP?

Thanks
Sarah

From: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Sent: February-17-17 9:53 AM
To: Patel, Lesley (MOF)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Quarcoo, Irene (MOF)
Subject: Q3 Minister's Remarks

Hi Lesley,

Attached are OB's comments for the Minister's Q3 remarks.

I'm looping in OPCD and PEMD regarding the references to pensions and signature investments for review/comment. Specifically, the below passages should be reviewed:

OPCD:

- These updated numbers for Q3 reflect the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel's recommendation to recognize jointly-sponsored net pension assets.

PEMD:

- Investments like helping people pay their hydro bills by rebating the equivalent of the provincial portion of the HST on their bill...
- ...and providing an additional \$140 million this year to hospitals to reduce wait times, support better care and improve services for patients in every hospital across the province.

Thanks,
Ryan

Ryan Birks
Special Policy Advisor and Executive Assistant
ADMO, Office of the Budget
416-327-0074